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Secretary of the Commission

Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre

1155 21% Street NW

Washington, DC 20581

Re: Precious Metals Position Limits

Dear Sir;

As an active trader of precmus metals on the Comex, I would very much want to see
position limits enacted for precious metals, especially silver. This would help level the playing
field and end the manipulative control of the large concentrated short position by one or two
entities in the 4 or less category. This concentration is clearly visible in your Commitment of
Traders and Bank Participation repott. Please restrict any hedging exemptions from those limits
to legitimate hedgers. :

Yours truly,

John H. Ramistella



